
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  All Prequalified Contractors 
 
FROM: Ryan Griffith, P.E.  
  Director 
  Division of Construction Procurement 
 
DATE: June 7, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Certificates of Authority 
 
 
As per KRS 176.085, contracts will not be awarded to a person that is a foreign entity unless the 
person produces a certificate of authority from the Kentucky Secretary of State within fourteen 
(14) days of the bid.  This statute is effective June 8th, 2011 and will apply to projects beginning 
with the June letting. 
 
A foreign entity as defined by KRS 14A.1-070, (10) is a corporation, not-for-profit corporation, 
cooperative, association, business or statutory trust, partnership, limited partnership, or limited 
liability company not: 

(a) Organized pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky; or 
(b) As to its internal affairs, governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact us at (502) 564-3500. 
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